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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION .

In the Matter of
MUR 1938
Metropolitan Employees'
Political Participation
.Program Fund A
Otto Kalok, as treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on October 3,
1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take
the following actions in MUR 1938:

1. Accept the conciliation agreement
submitted with the General Counsel's
Report signed September 30, 1985.
Close the file.
Approve and send the proposed letter
attached to the General Counsel's
Report signed September 30, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald and

McGarry voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner

Harris did not cast a vote.
Attest:

10 -4/-&F 273 wm

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: Tues., 10-1-85,
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Tues., 10-1-85,
Deadline for votes: Thur., 10-3-85,




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

October 9, 1985

- Charles B. Lynch, Bsquire
_Associate General Counsel
Metropolitan Life Insurance Co.
One Madison Avenue

New York, New York 10010-3690

RE: MUR 1938
Metropolitan Employees'
Political Participation
Program Fund A

Otto Kalok, Treasurer

Dear Mr. Lynch:

Oon October 3 ¢ 1985, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by your clients and a civil penalty
in settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4), a provision
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.
Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter, and it will
become a part of the public record within thirty days. However,
2 U.8S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information derived in
connection with any conciliation attempt from becoming public
without the written consent of the respondent and the Commission.
Should you wish any such information to become part of the public
record, please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
Gen

e
oss
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Participation Fund A

)
)
Metropolitan Employees' Political ) MUR 1938
)
Ootto Kalok, Treasurer )

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT
This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission

(hereinafter "the Commission®), purusant to information

ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory

responsibilities. The Commission found probable cause to believe
that the Metropolitan Employees' Political Participation Fund A
and Otto Kalok, as treasurer, ("Respondents”) violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 434(a) (4) by failing to timely file a 1984 Pre-General Election
Report.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having duly
entered into conciliation, pursuant to 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a) (4) (A) (i) do hereby agree as follows:

10 The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents,
and the subject matter of this proceeding.

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with
the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts of this matter are as follows:

1. Respondent Metropolitan Employee's Political

Participation Fund A is a political committee within the meaning

of 2 U.S.C. § 431(4) (hereinafter, the "Committee").
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2. Respondent Otto Kalok is the treasurer of thq ‘

Committee. Patricia A. Jackson is the Assistant Treasurer and

generally responsible for preparing financial discloggxt gipOtts

on behalf of the Committee.

3. Section 434(a) (4) of Title 2, United States Code
requires the timely filing of Pre-General Election Reports.

4. The 1984 Pre General Election Report was due by
October 25, 1984.

5. The Respondents contend that a notification, allegedly
dated October 1, 1984, wherein the Commission notified those like
the Committee which report to the Commission on a monthly basis
of the filing date for the 1984 Pre-General Election Report was
not, to the Committee's knowledge, ever received by it.

6. In any event, the Committee contends that it, in error
and in no way intending to violate the Federal Election Campaign
Act, as amended, instead filed a report on November 16, 1984
which included information for the period covered by the 1984
Pre-General Election Report.

T In mitigation of its actions, the Committee contends
that during October of 1984, Ms. Jackson was informed she
required major surgery, which was done on November 26, 1984.
Consequently, upon receipt of the Commission's November 16, 1984,
letter regarding the Committee's failure to file the Pre-General
Election Report, Mr. Kalok called Mr. Anthony Raymond of the
Commission and confirmed what had happended in writing. This,

the Committee contends, was done in accordance with Mr. Raymond's
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instructions. The date of Mr. Kalok's letter was November 26, s

1984. _

V. WHEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents agrees In.
violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) respondents filed their 1984
Pre-General Election Report twenty-two (22) days late.

VI. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer
of the United States in the amount of one hundred and seventy-
five dollars ($175), pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5) (A).

VII. Respondents agree that they shall not undertake any
activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, as codified at 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4).

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a
complaint under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at
issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with
this agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement
or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a
civil action for relief in the United States District Court for
the District of Columbia.

IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date
that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has
approved the entire agreement.

X. Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days
from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and
implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so

notify the Commission.
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XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire
agreement between the parties on the matters taisedvhereih; anﬁ
no other statement, promise, or,agtéﬁnent, either written or
oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is
not contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENTS:

PHZ Al TSR SR

Otto Kalok Date
Treasurer
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
- WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

;L/SKS". A

~ Cherles B. Lynch, Esquire 6L{L l °/
. Amssociate General Counsel €
" Metropolitan Life Insurance Co.

- One Madison Avenue.

New York, New York 10010-3690

RE: MUR 1938
Metropolitan Employees'
Political Participation
Program Fund A

Otto Kalok, Treasurer

Dear Mr. Lynch:

(@]
n
Oon » 1985, the Commission accepted the
< conciliation agreement signed by your clients and a civil penalty
in settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4), a provision
™M of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.
Lo Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter, and it will
) become a part of the public record within thirty days. However,
mn 2 U.8.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information derived in
connection with any conciliation attempt from becoming public
o without the written consent of the respondent and the Commission.
< Should you wish any such information to become part of the public
record, please advise us in writing.
C

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
tn conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

TO: Office of the Commission Secretary

1
FROM: Office of General Counsel V(ﬁ

DATE: October 1, 1985

SUBJECT: MUR 1938 - General Counsel Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS DISTRIBUTION

48 Hour Tally Vote Compliance
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Audit Matters

24 Hour No Objection Litigation
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Closed MUR Letters

Information Status Sheets
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
Other below)




' BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION w&;m

.In tho Matter of

Metropolitan !nployccs' Political °5ub&T1baaAH 1
participation Program PFund A

Otta Rllok. Treasurer -
wﬁ“f , cnunnaz COUNSEL'S REPORT:E;lEi;. :

Attached is a conciliation agreement which has been signed

by Otto Kalok treasurer of the respondent committee.

» A check for the civil
penalty has been received.
Recommendation
The Office of General Counsel recommends the acceptance of
this agreement, the closing of the file and approving and sending
the attached proposed letter.
Charles N. Steele

Associate General Counsel

Attachment(s)
Conciliation Agreement - 1

Ph of civil 1ty check
RSEoBeRY, Of  Svil penaley chec

PR/IV




Metropolitan Employees’ Poiitical Participation Funds

One Madieon Avenus
Nuu!ﬂuNmulNhiﬁMHllo

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attention: Kenneth A, Gross
Associate General Counsel

”
J

Re MUR 1938
Metropolitan Employees' Political
Participation Fund A
Otto Kalok, Treasurer

=
o

Dear Sirs

<
M
LN
Ln
=

)

G- -

I have signed the Agreement and enclose Check #1333 for $175.00.

I would appreciate receiving a copy of the Consenting Agreement after
it has been signed by the Federal Election Commission.

8 50 4

I trust that this satisfactorily closes this matter.

Very truly yours

s A

Otto K. Kalok
Treasurer

September 12, 1985
Enclosure Check #1333 ($175.00)

Attach ment

———

16062 (2-85) Primed in US A. /




85040553454

In the Matter of

Metropolitan Employees' Political
Participation Fund A
Otto Kalok, Treasurer

MUR 1938

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the PFederal Election Commission
(hereinafter "the Commission®), purusant to information
ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory
responsibilities. The Commission found probable cause to believe
that the Metropolitan Employees' Political Participation Fund A
and Otto Kalok, as treasurer, ("Respondents”) violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 434(a) (4) by failing to timely file a 1984 Pre-General Election.
Report.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having duly
entered into conciliation, pursuant to 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a) (4) (A) (i) do hereby agree as follows:

T. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents,
and the subject matter of this proceeding.

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with
the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts of this matter are as follows:

1. Respondent Metropolitan Employee's Political

Participation Fund A is a political committee within the meaning

of 2 U.S.C. § 431(4) (hereinafter, the "Committee®).

¥




2. Respondent Otto Kalok is the e:.a-u:.: ot'thi

Committee. ?aezlcta A. Jackson is the A.littlnt Troaourc: and
gcnotally tolponniblo for propnrinq tinancial dlnclolurn ropotti
on behalf of the Committee.
3. Section 434(a) (4) of Title 2, United States Code
requires the timely filing of Pre-General Election Reports.
4. The 1984 Pre General Election Report was due by

October 25, 1984.
5. The Respondents contend that a notification, allegedly
dated October 1, 1984, wherein the Commission notified those like

the Committee which report to the Commission on a monthly basis

of the filing date for the 1984 Pre-General Election Report was

not, to the Committee's knowledge, ever received by it.

6. In any event, the Committee contends that it, 1in error

and in no way intending to violate the Federal Election Campaign

Act, as amended, instead filed a report on November 16, 1984

which included information for the period covered by the 1984
Pre-General Election Report.

85040535345

e In mitigation of its actions, the Committee contends
that during October of 1984, Ms. Jackson was informed she
required major surgery, which was done on November 26, 1984.
Consequently, upon receipt of the Commission's November 16, 1984,
letter regarding the Committee's failure to file the Pre-General

Election Report, Mr. Kalok called Mr. Anthony Raymond of the

Commission and confirmed what had happended in writing. This,

the Committee contends, was done in accordance with Mr. Raymond's

3
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instructions. The date of Mr. Kalok's letter was November 26,
1984. '

v. WHEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents agree: In
violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4) respondents filed their 1984

Pre-General Election Report twenty-two (22) days late.

Vi. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer
of the United States in the amount of one hundred and seventy-
five dollars ($175), pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (S) (A).
VII. Respondents agree that they shall not undertake any

activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended, as codified at 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4).

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a

complaint under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at
issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with

this agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement

or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a

civil action for relief in the United States District Court for
the District of Columbia.

8504055345 6

IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date
that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has
approved the entire agreement.

X% Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days

from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and

implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so

/

notify the Commission.



XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes Eﬁi-nnttibi'lii €"
agreement between the parties on the matters rala-d hntcln. aud“?'
no other statement, prontc.. or aqrcoanne. .lth!t v;fktpn or
oral, made by either party or by agents of ci__l'ln,w ey,
not contained in this written agreement lhall ho valid.
FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY:

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENTS:

//Z//Q%Z L SR 5T

Otto Kalok Date
Treasurer
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OPOUT AN EMPLOYEES POLITICAL
PARTICIPATION FUND - ACCOUNT A
ONE MADISON AVENUE
NEW YORK, NY 1087

Pfi,,wo, Treasurer. of the United States .

1333

Sept. 12 1985

|$ 175.00

Hundred Seventy-Five

eFEC I.D. No. C-000-40923
The

: . 80 Saxt 3000 vt low Yok, LY. 10990

DOLLARS

/// 7 gt

Ammv




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

July 19, 1988

Otto Kalok, Treasurer :
Metropolitan Employees' Political
Participation Program Fund A

One Madison Avenue

New York, New York 10010

RB: MUR 1938
Dear Mr. Kalok:

On July 9, 1985, the Commission determined that there is
probable cause to believe that the Metropolitan Employees’
Political Participation Program Fund A and you, as treasurer,
committed a violation of 2 U.8.C. § 434(a)(4), a provision of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, in connection
with the filing of a 1984 Pre-General Election Report.

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct such
violations for a period of thirty to ninety days by informal
methods of conference, conciliation and persuasion, and by
entering into a conciliation agreement. If we are unable to
reach an agreement during that period, the Commission may
institute civil suit in United States District Court and seek
payment of a civil penalty.

‘We enclose a conciliation agreement that this office is
prepared to recommend to the Commission in settlement of this
matter. If you agree with the provisions of the enclosed
agreement, please sign and return it along with the civil penalty
to the Commission within ten days. I will then recommend that
the Commission approve the agreement. Please make your check for
the civil penalty payable to the U.S. Treasurer.
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' If you have any questions or '“99"t1°n“'f°l‘§hiﬁ§il‘ln kﬁﬂ'
‘enclosed conciliation agreement, pPlease contact Paul Reyes, the
staff member assigned tg this matter, at (203) gzggigssf"'_thF

General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
Metropolitan Employees' Political )  MUR 1938(85)

Participation Program Fund A
Otto Kalok, Treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the
Federal Election Commission executive session of July 9,
1985, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a
vote of 6-0 to take the following actions in MUR 1938:

1. Find probable cause to believe that the

Metropolitan Employees' Political
Participation Program Fund A and Otto

Kalok, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(a) (4).

Approve and send the proposed conciliation
agreement and letter attached to the

General Counsel's report dated June 26, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,
McGarry, and Reiche voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission
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h FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
( J, WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

ey
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Otto Kalok, Treasurer ,
Metropolitan Employees' Political
Participation Program Fund A

One Madison Avenue

New York, New York 10010

RE: MUR 1938
Dear Mr. Kalok:

On ¢ 1985, the Commission determined that there is
probable cause to believe that the Metropolitan Employees'
Political Participation Program Fund A and you, as treasurer,
committed a violation of 2 U.8.C. § 434(a) (4), a provision of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, in connection
with the £filing of a 1984 Pre-General Election Report.

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct such
violations for a period of thirty to ninety days by informal
methods of conference, conciliation and persuasion, and by
entering into a conciliation agreement. 1If we are unable to
reach an agreement during that period, the Commission may
institute civil suit in United States District Court and seek
payment of a civil penalty.

We enclose a conciliation agreement that this office is
prepared to recommend to the Commission in settlement of this
matter. If you agree with the provisions of the enclosed
agreement, please sign and return it along with the civil penalty
to the Commission within ten days. I will then recommend that
the Commission approve the agreement. Please make your check for
the civil penalty payable to the U.S. Treasurer.

e
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; I1f you have any questions or suggestions for éhl_ﬁ.l in the
~enclosed conciliation agreement, please contact Paul Reyes, the
staff menber assigned to this matter, at (202) $523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C 20463

MEMORANDUM
TO: Office of the Commission Secretary

FROM: Office of General Counselﬁ}\

DATE: June 27, 1985
SUBJECT: MUR 1938 - General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of July 9, 1985

Open Session

Closed Session XX

CIRCULATIONS DISTRIBUTION

48 Hour Tally Vote Compliance
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Audit Matters

24 Hour No Objection Litigation
Sensitive :
Non-Sensitive Closed MUR Letters

Information Status Sheets
Sensitive '
Non-Sensitive Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
Other below)

SENSITIVE

CIRCULATE ON BLUE PAPER

On Agenda 7-9-85




RECEIVED

BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION coﬁﬁ%%%%}?&%ﬁ%%y

In the Matter of

Metropolitan Employees' MUR 1933(§§)J"N 27, All: 18
Political Participation Program Fund A ,

Otto Kalok, Treasurer m

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT m SESSI0%

BACKGROUND tﬂUl-(lg'ﬁkﬂb

On March 8, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe
that the Metropolitan Employees' Political Participation Program
Fund A (the "Fund") violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) by failing to
timely file the 1984 Pre-General Election Report of Receipts and
Disbursements. Respondents were notified of this determination
by letter mailed March 19, 1985. The Committee's response to
this notification was received by the Commission on March 29,
1985. On May 13, 1985, the Office of General Counsel forwarded a
brief outlining its position on the legal and factual issues in
this matter to the respondents. By letter dated May 21, 1985,
received May 28, 1985, respondents indicated that they do not
intend to file a responsive brief inasmuch as they admit that a
violation occurred.
II. LEGAL ANALYSIS

Respondents indicate that they do not intend to file a
responsive brief and the General Counsel's position has not
changed since the brief of May 13, 1985, was circulated.
Therefore, this Office recommends that the Commission find
probable cause to believe that the Metropolitan Employees'
Political Participation Program Fund A and Otto Kalok, as

treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4).




III. DISCUSSION OF CONCILIATION AND CIVIL PEMALTY

RECOMMENDAT IONS

Find probable cause to believe that the Metropolitan
Employees' Political Participation Program Fund A and Otto
Kalok, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4).

=
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2. Approve and send the attached proposed conciliation
agreement and letter. ;

arles N. stiele
General Counsel

Attachments
1. Respondent's Response
2. Proposed Conciliation Agreement
3. Proposed Letter (1)
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Metropolltan Employees Political Participation Fuhas

7 SneMagiséh Avehud
New York, New York 10010

May 21, 1985

¥Mr. Paul Reyes

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20403

Re: Metropoéitan Employees' Political Participation Fund A
{UR 193

Dear lr., Reyes:

This will sunplement our conversation of Thursday after-
noon ané Mr. Steele's lMay 13, 1985 letter to Mr. Kalok, the
Treasurer of our Fund. _

That letter indicated that the Commission has found
probable cause to believe that our Fund violated Section 434
of Title 2 U.S.C. in not filing a report with the Commission
in a timely manner. As indicated in prior correspondence
concerning this matter, we admitted that such was the fact.
However, we thougznt that the March 26, 1985, letter of our
Assistant Treasurer, Ms. Patricia Jackson, to the Commission
had setisfactorily resolved the matter. Quite frankly, we
were surprised to receive the Commission's May 13 letter
and the accomranying brief. We do not intend to submit a
reply brief in this matter, inasmuch as we admit that a
violation occurred.

o)
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Having said the foregoing, we find it rather surprising
that any subsequent proceedings took place. As indicated in
her letter, lis. Jackson would normally have prepared the
appropriate filing. However, she went on disability Jjust
prior to the time when one was due. As soon as it came to
our attention that a violation hi-i nccurred, we corrected
it. In our view, no substantive issue is involved and an
appropriate filing was made as soon as it came to our
attenticn that a violation had occurred.

At chpont |

t2)Phinte2in US A




Very truly yours,

0tafe 8.

Charles B. Lynch =
Secretary
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM
TO: Office of the Commission Secretary
FROM: Office of General Counsel

DATE: May 13, 1985

SUBJECT: MUR 1938 - Memorandum and GC's Brief

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS DISTRIBUTION

48 Hour Tally Vote Compliance
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Audit Matters

24 Hour No Objection Litigation
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Closed MUR Letters

Information Status Sheets
Sensitive

Non-Sensitive Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
Other below)
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® FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
’ WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463
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i i3 May 13, 1985

MEMORANDUM

TO: The Commission

FROM: Charles N. Stee
General Counse

SUBJECT: MUR 1938

Attached for the Commission's review is a brief stating the
position of the General Counsel on the legal and factual issues
of the above-captioned matter. A copy of this brief and a letter
notifying the respondent of the General Counsel's intent to
recommend to the Commission a finding of probable cause to
believe was mailed on May 13 » 1985. Following receipt of the
Respondent's reply to this notice, this Office will make a
further report to the Commission.

Attachments

l. Brief
2. Letter to Respondents
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
Metropolitan Employee's Political MUR NO. 1938
Participation Fund A, and
Ootto Kalok, as Treasurer
GENERAL COUNSEL'S BRIEF

I. STATEMENT OF THE CASE

Based on information obtained in the normal course of its
supervisory duties under the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended, ("the Act"), the Reports Analysis Division
("RAD") of the Federal Election Commission ("the Commission")
referred this matter to the General Counsel's Office.

On March 8, 1985, the Commission found reason to-believe
that the Metropolitan Employee's Political Participation Fund A
(the "Committee") and Otto Kalok, as treasurer, violﬁted 2 U.8.C.
§ 434(a)(4) (A)(ii) by failing to timely file the 1984 Pre-General

Election Report of receipts and disbursements.

" The Committee was notified of the Commission's determination

by letter dated March 19, 1985. The Commission received the
Committee's response to the Commission's notice on March 29,
1985.
II. LEGAL ANALYSIS

Section 434(a) (4) of Title 2, United States Code, requires
that Pre-General Election reports shall be filed no later than
the 12th day before (or posted by registered or certified mail no

later than the 15th day before) any election in which the




committee makes a contribution to or expenditure on behalf of a
candidate in such election.

A regularly scheduled general election was held in 1984 on
November 6.

Commission records indicate that the Committee was notified
on October 1, 1984, that the report was either due by October 25,
1984 or should be certified or registered by October 22, 1984.
The Committee says that it has no record of receiving this notice
from the Commission.

The Committee was mailed a non-filer notice dated
November 16, 1984.

The Committee's response explains that Assistant Treasurer
Patricia Jackson generally prepares the Committee reports.

Ms. Jackson explains that on November 26, 1984 she underwent
major surgery and was absent from her office from November 22,
until January 7, 1985. In her absence, she explains, the
Treasurer, Mr. Kalok received and handled the Commission's
November 16, 1984 non-filer notice.

While the Committee filed a subsequent report including the
activity that was missed by not filing the pre-general report,
timely disclosure was not achieved.

Therefore, the General Counsel recommends that there is

probable cause to believe that the Metropolitan Employee's

Political Participation Fund A, and Otto Kalok, as Treasurer,




violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) by failing to timely file thi.19a4 _

Pre-General Election Report.
III. GENERAL COUNSEL'S RECOMMENDATION

1. Find probable cause to believe that the Metropolitan
‘ Employees Political Participation Fund A, and Otto Kalok, as

Generai Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

May 13, 1985

Ootto Kalok, Treasurer
‘Metropolitan Employee's Political
Participation Fund A

One Madison Avenue

New York, New York 10010

RE: MUR 1938
pear Mr. Kalok:

Based on information ascertained in the normal course of
carrying out its supervisory responsibilities, the Federal
Election Commission, on March 8, 1985, found reason to believe
that the Metropolitan Employees Political Participation Fund A
and you, as treasurer, had violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (i1),
and instituted an investigation in this matter.

After considering all the evidence available to the
Commission, the Office of the General Counsel is prepared to

recommend that the Commission find probable cause to believe that
a violation has occurred.

Submitted for your review is a brief stating the position of
the General Counsel on the legal and factual issues of the case.
Within fifteen days of your receipt of .this notice, you may file
with the Secretary of the Commission a brief (10 copies if
possible) stating your position on the issues and replying to the
brief of the General Counsel. (Three copies of such brief should
also be forwarded to the Office of General Counsel, if possible.)
The General Counsel's brief and any brief which you may submit
will be considered by the Commission before proceeding to a vote
of probable cause to believe a violation has occurred.

If you are unable to file a responsive brief within 15 days,
you may submit a written request to the Commission for an
extension of time in which to file a brief. The Commission will
not grant any extensions beyond 20 days.

A finding of probable cause to believe requires that the
Office of General Counsel attempt for a period of not less than
thirty, but not more than ninety, days to settle this matter
through a conciliation agreement.




y Kalok, Treasurer
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8hould you have any questions lease contact P
:gaostaff member assigned to handl‘ zhil y L, at ?géz?'§§§i
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Metropolitan Employees %olmcal Partbnpaﬂon Funés
ooapenpanerd P23 05 52

Mx. John Warren McGarry
Chairman

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463

Attention Mr. Paul Reyes

Re Metropolitan Employees' Political Participation Fund A
I. D. No. C 000 40923

Dear Commissioner McGarry

Otto K. Kalok, Treasurer of Metropolitan Employees' Political
Participation Fund A, has asked me to respond to your letter
dated March 19, 1985, as my responsibilities include the £filing
of required financial disclosure reports for Fund A. As
suggested in your letter, I telephoned Paul Reyes, a member of
your staff, earlier today regarding this matter. The following
information will confirm and supplement that conversation.

In error, I had been under the impression that we would be in
compliance with regulations by continuing to submit our monthly
reports as we had in the past and did not realize that we should
have reverted to the "pre-general election" and "post-general
election" schedules for correct filing dates. Therefore, I
incorrectly filed a report covering all transactions during the
month of October, 1984 as a routine monthly report, mailed on
November 16, 1984. Furthermore, I have searched my files and
have not found any evidence of, nor do I remember, receiving
correspondence from your office dated October 1, 1984 regarding
the pre-election report.

On November 26, 1984 I underwent major surgery. I was absent
from the office from November 22, 1985 until January 7, 1985.

In my absence, the non-filer notice dated November 16, 1984 was
received and handled by Mr. Kalok, as evidenced by the enclosed
copy of his letter to Mr. Anthony Raymond dated November 26,
1984. Based on his conversation with Mr. Raymond, Mr. Kalok
understood that we would not be required to amend our report
covering October, 1984 transactions. If, indeed, we should
revise our reports using the correct beginning and ending dates,
please advise me and I will be glad to comply at this time.

16062 (2-85) Printed in U.S.A.




I apologize for the confusion caused by my error and hope that
the above information will satisfactorily explain
thecircumstances surrounding our actions. If additional
information or action is required, please contact me. My
telephone number is (212) 578-6762.

Yours truly

Patricia A. JackKso
Assistant Treagure

March 26, 1985

PAJ:cig

Copies to Messrs. O. K. Kalok and C. B. Lynch
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Metrolnan Employees Pohtlcal Parttcipatmn Funds

‘One Madison Avenue
New York, New York 10010

Mr, Anthony Raymond
- Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Identification No. C00040923

Reference 12 Day Pre-General Report (10-1-84 -10/17-84)

Dear Mr. Raymond

This is to confirm our telephone conversation of November 26, 1984

in which I informed you that Metropolitan Employees' Political
Participation Fund A is on a monthly reporting cycle for filing its
Report of Receipts and Disbursements., The monthly (10-1-84 - 10-31-84)
report included all of our transactions that would have been in our

12 Day Pre-General Report (10-1-84 -~ 10-17-84). You indicated that
our November Report should begin with our closing balance as of
10-31-84 and that the due date of this report is 12/6/84.

. Very truly yours

Otto K. Kalok
Treasurer

November 26, 1984

52 (3-82) Printed in US A
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

November 16, 1984

Otto K. Kalok, Treasurer
Metropolitan Employees' Political
Participation Fund A
One Madison Avenue
New York, NY 10010

Identification Number: 000040923 _
Reference: 12 Day Pre-General Report (10/1/84-10/17/&4)ﬁ.

-

Dear Mr. Kaloks

It has come to the attention of the Federal BRElection
Commission that you may have failed to file the above referenced
Report of Receipts and Disbursements as required by the Pederal
Election Campaign Aet. You were previously notified of the due
date for this report. :

It is important that you file this report immediately with
the Federal Election Commission, 1325 K Street, NW, Washington,
DC 20463 (or with the Clerk of the House or the Secretary of the
Senate, as appropriate). A copy of the report or the relevant
portions should also be filed with the Secretary of State or
equivalent state officer (see 11 CFR 108.2, 108.3, 108.4).

If the report in gquestion was filed, please submit
documentation for the public record. Although the Commission may
take further legal steps concerning this matter, your prompt
response will be taken into consideration.

If you have any questions, please contact Anthony Raymond on our
zgié-free number (800) 424-9530. Our local number is (202) 523~

Sincerely,

% John D. Gibson
Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division




%8 Metropolitan

Metropolitan Employees’ Political
Participation Funds

Madison Avenue
York, New York 10010
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Mr. John Warren McGarry
Chairman

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of Ty
RAD Referral No. 835NF-23

Metropolitan Employees Political
Participation Fund A
Otto Kalok, as treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on March 8,
1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take
the following actions in RAD Referral No. 85NF-23:

l. Open a MUR.

2

2. Find reason to believe that the
Metropolitan Employee's Political
Fund A and Otto Kalok, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (ii).

Approve and send the letter and
factual and legal analysis attached
to the First General Counsel's Report
signed March 6, 198S5.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

o
<
™
o
n
o
<
o

McGarry and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

F
o

Attest:

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 3-6-85, 12:31
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: - 3-6-85, 4:00




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463

March 19, 1985

Otto Ralok, Treasurer
. . Metropolitan Employee's Political
“participation Fund A
One Madison Avenue
New York, New York 10010

RE: MUR 1938

Metropolitan Employee's Political
Participation Fund A

Otto Kalok, Treasurer

Dear Mr. Kalok:

On March 8, 1985, the Federal Election Commission determined
that there is reason to believe that the Metropolitan Employee's
Political Participation Fund A, and you, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A)(ii), a provision of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The General
Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which formed a basis for
the Commission's finding, is attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

Please submit any such materials within ten days of your receipt
of this letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against the
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude settlement of
this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of probable
cause to believe if you so desire. See 11 C.F.R. § 111.18(d).

If you intend to be'nep:esented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, addreses and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




“"'

: 6£to Kalok, Treasurer
. Page 2

o kK

| The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
- in accordance with 2 U.8.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the

- investigation to be made public.

. . For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. 1If you have any questions, please contact Paul
Reyes, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-

4000.
s l
EL; . i

hn Warren McGarry
Chairman

Enclosures ;

General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures

Designation of Counsel Statement




GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS
MUR NO._1938

MMARY OF ALLEGATIONS |

The Metropolitan Employee's Political Participation Fund A
(the "Committee"”) and Otto Kalok, as treasurer, failed to timely
file the 1984 Pre-General Election Report of receipts and
disbursements. |

FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Based on information obtained in the normal course of its
supervisory duties under the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended, (the "Act"), the Reports Analysis Division
("RAD") referred this matter to the General Counsel's Office on
January 15, 1984.

Section 434 (a) (4) (A)(ii) of Title 2, United States Code,
requires that Pre-General Election reports shall be filed "no
later than the 12th day before (or posted by registered or

certified mail no later than the 15th day before) any election in
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which the committee makes a contribution to or-expenditure on
behalf of a candidate in such election..."

Section 104.5(c)(1}}ii)(A) of Title 11, Code of Federal
Regulations, provides thgik'pre-election reports for the primary
and general election shgll be filed by a political committee
which makes contributions or expenditures in connection with any
such election if such disbursements have not been previously

disclosed. [They] shall be filed no later than 12 days before
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any primary or general election [or] ([i)f sent by registered or

~certified mail, the report shall be mailed no later than the 15th

~ day before any election.”

A regularly scheduled general election was held in 1984 on
November 6.

The Committee was notified on October 1, 1984, that the
report was either due by October 25, 1984 or should be certified
or registered by October 22, 1984.

The Committee was mailed a non-filer notice on Novemser 16,
1984.

On November 19, 1984, the Committee filed a November Monthly
report which bore a certified mail stamp of November 16, 1985.
This report includes activity for the pre~general election
period, but this monthly filing does not take away the
requirement that the Committee file a timely pre~general election
report. Therefore, the Committee has not yet filed its 1984 Pre-
General Election Report some one hundred and seven (107) [as of

February 21, 1985] days past October 25, 1984.
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DESCRIPTION OF PRELIMIRARY PROCZDURES

FOR PROCESSING POSSIBLE VIOLATIONS DISCOVERED BY TRE
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSICN

Possible vioclations discovered during the normal course
of the Commission's supervisory responsibilities shall be :
referred to the Enforcement Division of the Office of General
Counsel where they are assigned a MUR (Matter Under Review)
number.,, and assigned to a staff member. -

- Following review of the information which generated the
MUR, a recommendation on how to proceed on the matter, which
shall include preliminary legal and factual analysis, and any
information compiled from materials available to the Commission
shall be submitted to the Commission. This initial report
shzll recommend either: (a) that the Commission £ind reason
to believe that a possible violation of the Federazl Election
Campaign Act (FECA) may have occurred or is about to occur
and that the Ccmnission conduct an investication of the matter;
or (b) that the Ccmnission £ind no reason to believe that
a possible viclaticn of the FECA has occurred zné that the
Commissicn close the file on the matter.

_ Thereafter, if the Commission decides by 2n affirmative
vote of four (4) Commnissioners that there is reason to believe
that a violation of the Federazl Election Campaign Act (FECA)
has been ccmmitted or is about to be committed, the Office’

of the General Ccunsel shall open an investigation into the
matter. Upon notification of the Commission's finding(s),
within 15 éays a respondent(s) may submit any factual or legal
materials relevant .to the allegations. During the investigation,
the Commission shall have the power to subpoena documents, to
subpoenz individuals to appear for 4Sepositions, and to order
ancswers to interrogatories. The respondent(s) may be contacted
more than once by the Ccmmission in its investigation.
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S;’IL NT OF DESIGNATION OF !l!LSBL

NAME OF COUNSEL:

ADDRESS:

TELEPBONE :

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my
counsel and is authorized to receive anf notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission,

Signature

RESPONDENT'S NAME:

ADDRESS:

HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE:




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20462

MEMORANDUM
TO: Office of the Commission Secretary
FROM: Office of General CounselC:}5§r

DATE: March 6, 1985

SUBJECT: RAD 85NF-23: First General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS DISTRIBUTION

48 Hour Tally Vote X Compliance
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Audit Matters
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24 Hour No Objection Litigation
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Closed MUR Letters

Information Status Sheets
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
Other below)
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.c. 20463
FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL BY OGC  RAD REFERRAL NO
TO THE COMMISSION iy 8.8 STAFF MEMBER P
SOURE OF REFERRAL: I NTERNALLY GENERATED
RESPONDENT'S NAME: Metropolitan Employees Political

Participation Fund A, and

Otto Kalok, as Treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.8.C. § 434(a)(4)(A) (i)
11 C.F.R. § 104.5(c) (1) (ii) (A)

INTERNAL REPORTS
CHECKED: Committee Reports

FEDERAL AGENCIES
CHECKED: None

GENERATION OF MATTER
Based on information obtained in the normal course of its
supervisory duties under the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended, (the "Act"), the Reports Analysis Division
("RAD") referred this matter to the General Counsel's Office on
January 15, 1985.
SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The Metropolitan Employee's Political Participation Fund A
(the "Committee"”) and Otto Kalok, as treasurer, failed to timely
file the 1984 Pre-General Election Report of receipts and
disbursements.
FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS
Section 434(a)(4) (A) (ii) of Title 2, United States Code,

requires that Pre-General Election reports shall be filed "no
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later than the 12th day before (or posted by registered or
certified mail no later than the 15th day before) any election in
which the committee makes a contribution to or expenditure on
behalf of a candidate in such election..."

Section 104.5(c) (1) (ii) (A) of Title 11, Code of Federal
Regulations, provides that "pre-election reports for the primary
and general election shall be filed by a political committee
which makes contributions or expenditures in connection with any
such election if such disbursements have not been previously
disclosed. |[They] shall be filed no later than 12 days before
any primary or general election [or] [i]f sent by registered or
certified mail, the report shall be mailed no later than the 15th
day before any election.”

A regularly scheduled general election was held in 1984 on
November 6.

The Committee was notified on October 1, 1984, that the
report was either due by October 25, 1984 or should be certified
or registered by October 22, 1984.

The Committee was mailed a non-filer notice on November 16,
1984.

On November 19, 1984, the Committee filed a November Monthly
report which bore a certified mail stamp of November 16, 1985.
This report includes activity for the pre-general election
period, but this monthly filing does not take away the

requirement that the Committee file a timely pre-general election
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report. Therefore, the Committee has not yet filed its 1984 Pre-
General Election Report. :
RECOMMENDATIONS
Open a MUR.
Find reason to believe that the Metropolitan Employee's
Political Fund A and Otto Kalok, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4)(A)(11).

Approve and send the attached letter, and factual and legal
analysis.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

1905

Associate General Counsel

Attachments
Proposed letter (1)
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Referral Materials
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

Bh
'@ %\’ WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

‘dﬁto Ralbk} Treasurer

Hatropclitan Employee's Political
Participation Fund A

'Ona Madison Avenue

New York, New York 10010

RE: MUR

Metropolitan Employee's Political
Participation Fund A

Otto Kalok, Treasurer

Dear Mr. Kalok:

on » 1985, the Federal Election
Commission determined that there is reason to believe that the
Metropolitan Employee's Political Participation Fund A, and you,
as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A)(ii), a provision
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (“the
Act"). The General Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which
formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your
information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

Please submit any such materials within ten days of your receipt
of this letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against the
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause to believe if
you so desire. See 11 C.F.R. § 111.18(4).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

M thechment /
/
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-_H;oéto Kalok, Treasurer
‘Page 2

Tho investigation now being conducted will be: contidch 1:1

_ in accordance with 2 U.8.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (33) (A),

unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wi.hﬂl e
v;ntigation to be made public. v

For your information, we have attached a brio! doscription

‘,at‘the Commission's procedures for handling possiblo violations
- of the Aet. If you have any questions, please contact Paul
‘Reyes, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-

4000.

Sincerely.

John Warren McGarry
Chairman

Enclosures

General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures

Designation of Counsel Statement




:o a ok. as Treasug‘

SUMMARY OF QLLBGATION§/
The Metropolitan Employee's Political Participétioﬂ Fund A
(the "Committee®™) and Otto Kalok, as treasurer, failed to timely
file the 1984 Pre-General Election Report of receipts and
disbursements.

FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Based on information obtained in the normal course of its
supervisory duties under the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended, (the "Act"), the Reports Analysis Division
("RAD") referred this matter to the General Counsel's Office on
January 15, 1984.

Section 434 (a) (4) (A) (ii) of Title 2, United States Code,
requires that Pre-General Election reports shall be filed "no
later than the 12th day before (or posted by registered or
certified mail no later than the 15th day before) any election in
which the committee makes a contribution to or expenditure on
behalf of a candidate in such election..." E

Section 104.5(c) (1) (ii) (A) of Title 11, Code of Federal
Regulations, provides that "pre-election reports for the primary
and genetal election shall be filed by a political committee
which makes contributions or expenditures in connection with any

such election if such disbursements have not been previously

disclosed. [They] shall be filed no later than 12 days before

3
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any primary or general election [or] [i]f sent by registered or

certified mail, the report shall be mailed no later than the 1S5th

day before any election.”

A regularly scheduled general election was held in 1984 on
November 6.

The Committee was notified on October 1, 1984, that the
report was either due by October 25, 1984 or should be certified
or registered by October 22, 1984.

The Committee was mailed a non-filer notice on November 16,
1984.

On November 19, 1984, the Committee filed a November Monthly
report which bore a certified mail stamp of November 16, 1985.
This report includes activity for the pre-general election
period, but this monthly filing does not take away the
requirement that the Committee file a timely pre-general election
report. Therefore, the Committee has not yet filed its 1984 Pre-
General Election Report some one hundred and seven (107) ([as of

February 21, 1985] days past October 25, 1984.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D C. 20463
October 1, 1984

GENERAL ELECTION PILING NOTICE
FOR UNAUTHORIZED COMMITTEES

[NEO MUST FILE THE PRE-GENSRAL ELECTION REPORT '« .oc.~iisth iy iery m;,
~ “All committees that file monthly reports must tile tbe pro-" -
-gene:al election report due October 25, 1984.

In addition all quarterly filing committees that have made
contributions or expenditures (including independent expen-
ditures) in connection with the general election must file a
pre-election report, if such activity has not previously been
reported. See below for post-general filing information,

WHAT MUST BE REPORTED

The report must disclose all financial activity of the committee
from the later of, the last report filed or the date of registra-
tion* through October 17, 1984, (Monthly filers must disclose
all financial activity from the later of October 1 or the date of
registration* through October 17, 1984.)

WHEN TO FILE

Pre-general election reports sent registered or certified mail-
must be postmarked no later than October 22, 1984. Reports hand
delivered or mailed first class must be received no later than
close of business October 25, 1984.

* x k k%
WBO MUST FILE THE POST-GENERAL ELECTION REPORT

cermittees must file the post-general election report due
ember 6, 1984, recardless of election activity.

WHAT MUST BE REPORTED

The post-general election report must cover all financial
activity of the committee from either the date of the last report
filed or the date of registration, whichever is later* through
November 26, 1984.

WHEN TO FILE

Post-general election reports sent by registered or certified
mail must be postmarked no later than December 6, 1984. Reports
hand delivered or mailed first class must be received no later
than close of business December 6, 1984.

*The first report filed by a committee shall include all amounts

received or disbutsed prior to becoming a political committee,
even if such amounts were not received during the current
reporting period. See 1l CFR 104.3(a) and (b).

-over-~ 7.




WHERE AND HOW TO FILE ‘

Committees should consult tho instzuctions on thc nnclocod r:c
- form 3X, for detaill., R S S F e
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‘Name of Report 'Qetiod COvered nailinq Date ° riling Dato

09/30 10/15/84 10/15/84
10/17 10/22/84 10/25/84
11/26 12/06/84 12/06/84
12/31 01/31/85 01/31/85

*Or from date of :egistration, or the close of books of the last
report filed, whichever is later.

3rd Q-Report 07/01*
Pre-General 10/01
Post-General** 10/18
Year-end 11/27

**Reports filed by committees that did not file the pre-General
report should cover all financial activity from the last report
filed through November 26, 1984.

MONTHLY FILERS

Reg./Cert.
Name of Report Period Covered Mailing Date Filing Date

Oct. Monthly 09/01 09/30 10/20/84 10/20/84
Pre-General 10/01 10/17 10/22/84 10/25/84
Pcst-General 10/18 11/26 12/06/84 12/06/84
Year-end 11/27 12/31 01/31/85 01/31/85

COMPLIANCE

Political committees are fully liable for failure to file any
report required under the Act. Failure to file in a timely
fashion is a serious violation. Committees are subject to
enforcement action for late filing. Illegible repc:-ts which can
not be clearly reproduced and reports submitted on non-FEC forms
will not be accepted. Committees f£iling such documents will be
required to refile,

FOR INFORMATION CALL: Office Of Public Communications
800/424-9530 or 202/523-4068

4
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON. DC (M0l
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November 16, 1984
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Identiticatién'ﬁhmber: ﬂ'?fJﬁ;? ORI AR e R L
Reference: 12 Day Pre-General Report (10/1/84-10/17/84)

Delt ==

It has come to the attention of the Federal Election
Commission that you may have fajiled to file the above referenced
Report of Receipts and Disbursements as required by the Federal
Election Campaign Act. You were previously notified of the due
date for this report.

It is important that you file this report immediately with
the Federal Election Commission, 1325 K Street, NW, Washington,
DC 20463 (or with the Clerk of the House or the Secretary of the
Senate, as appropriate). A copy of the report or the relevant
portions should also be filed with the Secretary of State or
equivalent state officer (see 11 CFR 108.2, 108.3, 108.4).

If the report in gquestion was filed, please submit
documentation for the public record. Although the Commission may
take further legal steps concerning this matter, your prompt
g response will be taken into consideration.

040553499

If you have any questions, please contact on our
toll-free number (800) 424-9530. Our local number is (202) 523-
4048. :

Sincerely,
John D. Gibson

Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division

q




METROPOLITAN EMPLOYEES' POLITICAL PARTICIPATION FUND A

(Attachments 23a - b)
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FERERAL ELECTION COMMISS ION DATE 11JANGS
COMMITTEE INDEX OF DISCLOSUKE DOCUMENTS - (C) (83-84) PAGE 1

NON-FARTY RELATED

DISBUISBNBNTS

COHHITIEE DOCUNMENT TYPE OF FILER ¢ OF

COVERAGE DATES PAGES

NICROFPILN
LOCATION

METROPOLITAN EMPLOYEES’ POLITICAL PARTICIPATION FUND A
CONNECTED ORGANIZATION: MHETROPOLITAN LIFE INSURANCE CO

NON-PARTY QUALIFIED

1D 0000040923

1983 FEBRRUARY MONTHLY 1JANG3 -31JANS3

FERRUARY MONTHLY

1°ST LETTER INFORMATIONAL
MARCH MONTHLY

MARCH MONTHLY

1’ST LETTER INFORMATIONAL
APRIL MONTHLY

APRIL MONTHLY

1°ST LETTER INFORMATIONAL
MAY MONTHLY

HAY MONTHLY

MAY MONTHLY

1°ST LETTER INFORMATIONAL
JUNE MONTHLY

JUNE MONTHLY

JUNE MONTHLY

1°ST LETTER INFORMATIONAL
JULY MONTHLY

JULY MONTHLY

JULY MONTHLY

JULY MONTHLY

1°ST LETTER INFORMAT IONAL
AUGUST MONTHLY

AUGUST MONTHLY

AUGUST MONTHLY

1°ST LETTER INFORMATIONAL
SEPTEMBER MONTHLY
SEPTEMBER MONTHLY
SEPTEMRER MONTHLY

1°ST LETTER INFORMATIONAL
OCTORER MONTHLY

OCTOBER MONTHLY

1’ST LETTER INFORMAYIONAL
NOVEMBER MONTHLY

NOVEMBER MONTMLY

NOVEMHBER MONTHLY

1°’ST LETTER INFORMATIONAL
DECENBEK MONTHLY

DECEMBEKR MONTHLY

DECEMRER MONTHLY

NECEMBEK MONTHLY

- AMENDMENT
NOTICE

= AMENDMENT
NOTICE

= AMENDMENT
NOTICE

~ AMENDMENT
= AMENDMENT
NOTICE

- AMENDMENT
= AMENDMENT
NOTICE

~ AMENDMENT
= AMENDMENT
- AMENDMENT
NOTICE

= AMENDMENT
- AMENDMENT
NOTICE

- AMENDMENT
- AMENDMENT
NOT ICE

= AMENDMENT
NOT ICE

- AMENDMENT
- AMENDMENT
NOT ICE

= AHMENDMENT
~ AMENDMENT
- AMENDMENT

REQUEST FOK ADDITIONAL INFOKMATION

1’ST LETTER INFORMATIONAL
YEAR-END

NOTICE

13AN83
1JANB3
1¢E003
1FE983
1FED83
18ARS3
18ARE3
1MARB3
1APRE3
1APRE3
1APRE3
1APRE3
inaYs3
18AY03
1MAYS3
. 18AY83
13UN83
1Jun83
13UN83
13uN83

1JuN83

13UL83
13uL83
13UL83
13UL83
1M0683
1AUG83
1AU083
1AUB83
1SEP83
1SEP83
1SEPE3
10CT83
10C783
10cT83
10C183
140ve3
1n0ve3
1N0V83
1N0Ve3
1nove3
1n0Ve3
10KC83

-313JANB3
-3131ANB3
-28FEPBI
-20FERB3
-20FEBB3
-31MARB3
=318ARE3
-314ARB3

-30APRO3
-30APRB3
-30APRE3
-30APREB3
-3144Y83
-3114Y83
-31HAYS3
-31nAYS2
=303UN83
-30JUNS3
-30JUNS3
-30JUNG3
-30JuUN83
-31JUL83

-=313UL83

-313uL83
-313UL83
-31a0603
-31a0683
-314U683

~u¢-q—-o~uou~0
o

-31AUG083 - -

-3088P83
-308EP83
-308EP83
-310CT63

-310CT83

-310CT83
-310C163

13 .4!!3{8‘7

1 S4FEC/313

l SAFEC/299
1 84FEC/306
17 84FEC/390.

84FBC/313/133%
SAFEC/306/9548
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FEDNEKRAL ELECTION COMMISS ION
COMMITTEE INDEX Of DISCLOSURE DOCUMENTS - (C) (83-84)

NON-PAKRTY RELATED -
CONNITIEE  DOCHannt RECEIPTS DISBURSENENTS TYPE OF FILER ~ 0 OF  MICROPILM
COVERAGE DATES PAGES  LOCATION

YEAR- ENII - AMENDMENT 1DECE3 -31DPECH3
1’ST LETTER. INFORMATIONAL NOTICE 1DECB3 -31DECE3
MISCELLANEOUS REPORT 30NOVB4 TO FEC
MISCELLANEOUS REPORT " 10DECB4 10 FEC

FEBRUARY MUNTHLY 4,274 2,900 1JANBA -313ANB4
MARCH MONTHLY 4,179 1,527 1FERB4 -29FRB84
APRIL MONTHLY 4,289 8,516 1MARGA -31NARD4
MAY MONTHLY 160 4,100 1APRE4 -30APRSA
JUNE MONTHLY 5,201 1,810 3 18AYE4 -31NAYEBA
JUNE MONTHLY - AMENDMENT 5,201 1,810 1NAYB4 -31NAYE4S
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION , 1MAYS4 -31NAYDA
JULY MONTHLY ) 8,750 4,450 1JUNS4 -30JUNB4
AUGUST MONTHLY 5,908 1,350 1JUL84 -31JULO4
AUGUST MONTHLY ~ AMENDMENT 5,908 1,350 1JULS4 -313UL84
SEPTEMRER MONTHLY 5,827 6,475 1AUGES -31AUG84
SEPTEMBER MONTHLY - AMENDMENT 6,027 7,075 1AUGB4 -31AUGB4
SEPTEMBEK MONTHLY - AMENDMENT - - 1AUGBA -31AUGE4
1°ST LETTER INFORMATIONAL NOTICE 1aUad4 -31AUG84A
OCTORER MONTHLY 6,464 5,109 1SEP84 -30SEPSA
NOTICE OF FAILURE I0 FILE 10CI84 -170CT84
NOVEMBER MONTHLY 6,325 12,744 10C184 -310CT84
POST-GENERAL 6,103 668 1NOVS4 -26R0VB4

B84FEC/307/4843

b g
NN o

SAPEC/339/5098
SAPEC/348/3744
SAFEC/348/0219
84FEC/339/5079
SAFEC/349/0367
SAFEC/349/0486
SAFEC/354/0849

TOTAL 110,388 108,480 TOTAL PAGRS

=t Pt
NN

(IO (]
B P =

ENDING CASH (11/26/84): $15,434
DEBTS: $ 0
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W ITTEE NAME ANU .\a'nua 0 4 O 5 3 OCU!‘;}A\CTS WLTE EFILLK, RESFONSL( S,

:;lsﬁ............

AETHOPDLITAN EMPLINY Ll PULLITICAL PARTICIPATION rUi. November Monthly
TREASURER’S NAWL: o700 I KALOK received 11/16/84
ONE MADISON AVEhu..

NEW YURK Nt 10010

® 0 00000 0000000000000 00c0000000000000060000006cs0os -.--.....-...---.-.-.-o-..oo--.-.--o-oo-o--.oo..o-.....-...--o-oo...-..cl.ll

NCNI CORPORATION FUiiiiCil ACTION COMMITTEE (NCNF It~ * ! 12/18/84 24p November Mon
" TKEASURER’S NANE: . aniK LEGGETT e 11;:;’.:°p°'t 24ce2

g:igtgzgsrkazn NL 28255 85424 Letter received 12/24/84

NOREOLK SOUTHEKN COKIUKATION TAX ELIGIBLE GOOD GOVL¥NMENT EUND */ None Pre-General Report 25b o
TREASURER'S NAME: LYnN. A. LUCKETT . received 11/7/84 ’
NORFOLK 2

PLANNING RESEAKCH COKFUKATION POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEL */ s "
TREASURER’S NAME: &4..T 4 CONCKLIN O ::::?::d"gg;g§§a=°P°“ 26b
1500 PLANNING RESEikKL) DEIVE

MCLEAN Vi 22102 ‘ 85NF-26

DN AN NN Y @eeo0cecsresce0s000000OOOOORNOOCOORTS ® 0 20 0000000000000 000000000000000009000000000000000000000000000000CCCREOCICOIOETSPTD

PKOFESSIONAL INSUKANCL AGENTS POLITICAL ACTION COMMITIEE Neae
TREASURER’S NAME: J ..nJX HILLMAN IR : "g::::::‘"f:;¥;¥.=‘9°“ 3;g:
400 NOKTH WASHINGTON ©1. . i e 1

[} ‘n -y
ALEXANDRIA va 22314 8SNF-27 received 11/30/84

KEPUBLICAN CONGKESS 1UNAL NOOSTERS CLUE None Letter and Pre-General

TREASUREK’S NAME: Clwokt T TAIT .
300 FIRST STREET SE (Tur ILOOR) - Roport-zecelved 11/13/88 8

WASHINGTON, b 20003 85NF-28

© 06 00 000000000000 ccsaceccsenseestoccnnsssoecsssssessessecenacttotesntecetsesseccstesnnsestiossssstosssnssssscssassensnnsncecsencssnassasaassn

.
.

SUN COMFPANY INC POLIT.CAL ACTION COMMITTIEE None mber Momn Repo ;
TREASURER’S NAME: WIL. .4 B PRIESTLEY “:ev:eiv:d 11;'2%}'4 T

2000 MARKET ST. g
PHILADELPHIA PA 1103 85NF-29 Letter received 11/29/84
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